
 

Addendum #2 – Questions and Answers:  

 

Q1: On page 26 of the document, under Technical Specifications for this project, the below is stated.  

a. Note: If another solution is proposed, Vendors should clearly demonstrate that the 
solution is capable of providing the same features as the existing Aruba solution. 
Vendors proposing alternative solutions must also include certified training for two (1) 
network administrator and two (3) techs with a focus on showing how the system would 
integrate with the District’s current system for seamless operation and management.    

Q1a: Can you please clarify your definition of certified training?  Does certified training mean that you would 
like training performed a certified trainer from the alternative manufacturer or do you want the training to end 
in the certification of the district staff? 
A1a: Training would be on the use of the cloud management system for the WiFi. It does not need to be a 
certification. 

Q1b: Can you please clarify how many network administrators and techs would need to receive the training? 
A1b: We currently only have one Network Administrator and three Senior Technicians.  

Q1c: Virtual and in person offerings can be offered for training.  Would virtual be satisfactory for the district? 
A1c: Virtual would be sufficient, if they could be walked through the cloud management portion of the CCSD 
wifi environment. 
 
Q2: What type of ceilings? Drop or Flat 
A2: Most ceilings in the CCSD district classrooms are flat, and some areas are high-rise (Cafeterias, Gyms, 
Foyers).  

Q3: How tall are the ceilings?    
A3: Ceilings in district are between 8 - 15 ft. 
 
Q4: Is a lift required? 
A4: Some locations may need a lift (Gym/Cafeteria/foyers) – please assume this when determining costs 
 
Q5: Estimated cable length? Longest length from switch to AP 
A5: Please see RFP – page 23 
 


